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From: Lagerstrom, Norman (Mitch) M <NLagerstrom@jjkeller.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 4:57 PM

To: McCann, Gina (EGLE) <McCannG2@michigan.gov>

Cc: Kevin Miller <Kevin.Miller@filtrationgroup.com>; Ben Thornton
<ben.thornton@filtrationgroup.com>; Andrew Rourke <andrew.rourke @filtrationgroup.com>; Roberts,
Heather A <HRoberts@jjkeller.com>

Subject: Porex Technologies Parts Washer Compliance Plan

CAUTION: This is an External email. Please send suspicious emails to abuse(@michigan.gov

Gina,

Porex Technologies would like to thank you for the assistance you have provided throughout this process
to ensure the parts washer or cold cleaner being used is complying with the state regulations. The
Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE) violation letter provides a reasonable
timeline of 21 calendar days from the date of the letter or January 29, 2024. Providing a deadline of
February 19, 2024 for this response. The violation issued identifies two regulations of concern for
compliance, R 336.1707(2) and (3). Porex Technologies notes that R 336.1707(2) contains three options,
any one of which can be used to demonstration compliance while R 336.1707(3) contains three
requirements where each new cold cleaner must demonstrate compliance.

Compliance with R 336.1707(2)
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Needed Freeboard height 

W*0.7= 25”*0.7=17.5”



Washer is presently too shallow.



Washer presently has a removeable lid.









18”



16.5”





14”

21”

Top

Front

Side



Existing Parts Washer
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Double wall 16ga SS riser welded liquid tight achieves headspace and freeboard height >17.5”.
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Proposed Modifications





Pedal operated air cylinder will open lid and have fail-safe position of closed (closes upon release of pedal).













































Angle iron feet trimmed to maintain 36” lid height
















The company has evaluated the three options under R 336.1707(2) and determined that it can most
easily comply with the freeboard option under R 336.1707(2)(a). This option will require the parts
washer to be modified as shown in the attached figure. Namely, welding sheet metal extensions onto
each side of the parts washer to extend the length of the opening in order to achieve the design
requirement (“[...] the ratio of the freeboard height to the width of the cleaner is equal to or greater
than 0.7.”).

Given the parts washer width of 25” the amount of freeboard needs to be 17.5” or more. Currently the
parts washer height is 16”, requiring the extensions to be installed to limit air currents over the vapor
and meet the requirement. Additionally, in order to ensure proper and safe operation, the legs of the
parts washer will be shortened to aid employees in reaching parts without tipping the parts washer.

Compliance with R 336.1707(3)

Porex Technologies will comply with all three requirements under this regulation. Because the solvent is
heated this will require installation of a mechanical hinge on the existing parts washer under R
336.1707(3)(a). The mechanical assist is shown on the attached diagram. Equipment cleaned in the
parts washer are already utilizing a device to drain cleaned parts in accordance with R 336.1707(3)(b).
This equipment will continue to be utilized and parts drained for the required period of time. Finally,
waste solvent is stored only in closed containers and will continue being stored in only covered
containers as required under R 336.1707(3)(c).

Timeline

If EGLE agrees with the proposed direction to attain compliance, the modifications are expected to be
completed by the end of April 2024. If EGLE has any concerns about this approach, please communicate
those concerns with everyone included on this email.

Thank you again for your assistance throughout this process.

Mitch Lagerstrom

Director of Consulting EHS Practice

nlagerstrom@jjkeller.com 920-621-8293

J. J. Keller & Associates, Inc. | JJKeller.com n m

Confidentiality Warning: This email and any files transmitted with it may be confidential and are
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received
this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this original message and any copy
of it from your computer system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing,
copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this email is strictly prohibited.
Disclaimer: This email may contain information that is intended to lend technical knowledge and support
to the recipient. Laws, regulations, and best practices change, and the observations and comments
drawn today may not apply to laws, regulations, or best practices as they may be in the future. Any
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recommendations made by J. J. Keller staff are offered in strictly an advisory capacity and are not to be
construed as legal advice. Recipients seeking legal advice should consult with legal counsel. J. J. Keller &
Associates, Inc. P. O. Box 368, Neenah, WI 54957-0368



